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Thet aorable Anthony D. Gulluni
District Attorney for the Hampden District
50 St Street

Springfield, Massachusetts 01102

Re: ¢ mmonwealth v. Derrick Gentry-Mitchell, Docket Numbers 1979CR00164; 1985CR00111
Dear ~ strict Attorney Gulluni:

I am writing to notify you of the substance of the allegations that gave rise to the above-
referenced indictment against Springfield Police Officer Derrick Gentry-Mitchell.

On March 27,2019, the Statewide Grand Jury sitting in Worcester charged Officer Gentry-
Mitchell with one count of Perjury, in violation of G.L. c. 268, § 1; one count of Misleading a
Police Officer, in violation of G.L. c. 268, § 13B; and one count of Making a False Report, in
Vi nof G.L.c. 269, § 13A. The indictment alleges that, on February 22, 2018, Officer Gentry-
Mitcl ‘| made false statements under oath to the Grand Jury that he knew were false when he
made them and that were material to the matter under investigation by the Grand ry.
Spec c:ally, Officer Gentry-Mitchell testified falsely regarding a physical assault on four men
after a confrontation at Nathan Bill’s Bar and Restaurant in Spring :1d, on or about April 8, 2015.
The 1 ictment further alleges that Officer Gentry-Mitchell testified falsely that, as a responding
unifc ed officer, he was unaware of any involvement of off-d s Springfield Officers in that
assat  The indictment further alleges that, on or about July 24, 2015, and on or about August 16,
2015, and again on or about February 22, 2018, Officer Gentry-Mitchell intentionally provided
super r officers and the grand jury a materially falsc version of his participation in the events
above that reasonably could have led those officers and the grand jury to pursue a materially
diffe; t course in their investigation. As a result of the indictment, Officer Gentry-Mitchell has
been spended without pay.

[ hope that this information is helpful to you. Should you have questions or require
clarification, you can rcach me at (617) 963-2864.

Yours sincergly,

imberly P. West
ief, Criminal Bureau
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Thel n1orable Anthony D. Gulluni

Di ict Attorney for the Hampden District
50 St : Street

Springfield, Massachusetts 01102

Re: ¢ mmonwealth v. Jose Diaz, Docket Numbers 1979CR00156; 1985CR00____
Dear strict Attorney Gulluni:

I am writing to notify you of the substance of the allegations that gave rise to the above-
refere ed indictment against Springfield Police Officer Jose Diaz.

On March 27, 2019, the Statewide Grand Jury sitting in Worcester charged Officer Diaz
with four counts of Assault and Battery with a Dangerous Weapon, to wit, shod foot, in violation
of G.L. c. 266, § 13A(b); one count of Assault and Battery, Serious Bodily Injury, in violation of
G.L. c. 266, § 13A(b); three counts of Assault and Battery, in violation of G.L. ¢. 266, § 13A(a);
one count of Conspiracy to Commit Assault and Battery with a Dangerous Weapon, in violation
of G.L. ¢. 274, § 7, and one count of Misleading a Police Officer, in vic ition of G.L. c. 268, §
13B. 1eindictments allege that, on or about April 8, 2015, Officer Diaz and others conspired to,
and ¢ , physically assault four men after a confrontation at Nathan Bill’s Bar & Restaurant in
Springfield. The indictment further alleges that on September 8, 2015, Officer Diaz intentionally
provi 1 superior officers a materially false version of his participation in the assault that
reaso oly could have led those officers to pursue a materially different course in their
investigation. As a result of these indictments, Officer Diaz has been suspended without pay.

[ hope that this information is helpful to you. Should you have questions or require
clarif tion, you can reach me at (617) 963-2864.

Yours sincerely,

berly P. West
ief, Criminal Bureau
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April 11, 2019

The I aorable Anthony D. Gulluni
District Attorney for the Hampden District
508t Street

Springtield, Massachusetts 01102

Re: ( mmonwealth v. Melissa Rodriguez, Docket Number 1985CR0O0107
Dear  strict Attorney Gulluni:

I 'am writing to notify you of the substance of the allegations that gave rise to the above-
refere ed indictment against Springficld Police Officer Melissa Rodriguez.

On March 27, 2019, the Statewide Grand Jury sitting in Worcester charged Officer
Rodriguez with one count of Perjury, in violation of G.L. c. 268, § 1. The indictment alleges that,
on February 12, 2018, Otticer Rodriguez willfully made false statements under oath to the Grand
Jury that she knew were false when she made them and that were material to the matter under
inves! ition by the Grand Jury. Specifically, Officer Rodriguez testified falsely regarding her
lack or memory of the circumstances surrounding an altercation between several off-duty
Sprin  zld police officers and the victims of a subsequent physical assault at Nathan Bill’s Bar
and R aurant in Springfield on or about April 8, 2015. As a result of this indictment, Officer
Rodriguez has been suspended without pay.

I hope that this information is helpful to you. Should you have questions or require
clarification, you can reach me at (617) 963-2864.

Yours sincerely,

berly P. West
ief, Criminal Bureau
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